Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

oard of Directors Regular Meeting
( No Quorum Expected )

Wednesday, March 21, 2007

Administration Meeting Room, Northern
Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

March 21, 2007 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Administration Meeting Room of Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
3. Approval of minutes of the February 21 2007 regular meeting.

4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of J anuary 2007 — John Halfen.

5. Administrator’s Report — John Halfen.
A. Building Update C. FYI Section:

B. Dietary Quality Assurance Review * Food Facility Inspection Report

6. Chief of Staff Report — Taema Weiss, M.D.
7. Old Business

- None -

8. New Business
A. Policy and Procedure Manual Approval, “Mammography & MQSA” (action item)
B. Hologic Stereotactic Breast Biopsy system (action item)
C. National Patient Safety Goals at NIH '(Leon Freis)

D. Election of Officers, Secretary vacancy (action item)
9. Reports from Board Members on Items of Interest
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical

Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).



Page, 2, Draft Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, March 21, 2007

G.

. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Patrick Plunkett, M.D. against

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Diane Grace against Northern Inyo

County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by April Villalobos against Northern Inyo

County Local Hospital District and other defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).

Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from[ »ww v~ ] against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

Confer with legal counsel regarding clam received from Landon and Lisa Kleeman against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.0(a)).
Real Estate Opportunity/Discussion (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session

13. Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

14. Adjournment

3/13/2007, 11:56 AM



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 6
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President. ’
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
Pat Calloway, Secretary
Michael Phillips, M.D.
Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the January 17 2007 regular meeting were approved.
EMERGENCY ROOM Mr. Watercott informed those present there would be a change in the
CONTRACTS order of the agenda for this meeting and that Emergency Room (ER)

contracts would be discussed at this time. He introduced Peter Beoris,
M.D. on behalf of EM3, a company currently soliciting the Northern Inyo
Hospital (NIH) ER physician contract. The current ER contract is held by
Valley Emergency Physicians, who has also submitted a proposal to re-
sign the ER physicians to their group.

Doctor Beoris reviewed the potential benefits of switching to EM3, and
stated the company’s main goals are to ensure quality patient care and to
provide service to the Hospital and its physicians. He additionally stated
his hope that the switch to EM3 could create a true local group of ER
physicians who are devoted to the community, and he informed the group
there would be no barriers to the Hospital’s existing physicians switching
over to EM3. Discussion followed on the pros and cons of contracting
with either company and Mr. Halfen stated that financially the potential
benefit to the Hospital appears to be equal. Chief of Emergency Services
Carolyn Tiernan, M.D. stated she personally may be interested in staying
with Valley Emergency in order to maintain retirement and seniority
benefits with that group. Following additional discussion, it was
suggested by Mr. Halfen that the Board approve both contracts at this
time, and that a committee of ER physicians be formed to make the
decision on which company the group prefers to go with. It was moved
by Pat Calloway, seconded by D. Scott Clark M.D., and passed to approve
both contracts with the stipulation that the ER physicians will decide on
which proposal to accept, and Hospital Administration will oversee




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6
negotiations and final details of the successful contract. Michael Phillips,
M.D. abstained from the vote.
FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the
STATISTICAL REPORTS financial and statistical reports for the month of December 2006. Mr.

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE

JCAHO SURVEY

SWING BED STATUS

Halfen noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of
revenues over expenses of $442,849. Mr. Halfen called attention to the
following:

e Inpatient revenue was over budget

o Ancillary and outpatient service revenue was under budget
= Total expenses were under budget

= Employee salaries and benefits were under budget

e Contractual adjustments were under budget

e Total Assets continue to grow steadily

It was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Phillips and passed
to approve the financial and statistical reports for December 2006.

Mr. Halfen stated that John Haas with Turner Construction was present at
this meeting and was available to answer questions on the building
project. Mr. Haas informed the Board that construction of the Support
and Radiology buildings is running on schedule, and the budget for that
portion of the project appears realistic at this time. Mr. Haas stated his
desire to keep construction of the Radiology building on schedule in order
to allow the new imaging center to bring revenue into the Hospital as soon
as possible. Concrete work for both buildings is currently in progress and
local contractor Truhls Concrete is doing a fine job on that portion of the
project. Employee parking is currently being negatively impacted by
construction, but additional parking for employees is still available across
Line Street at the Church of the Nazarene. Mr. Halfen continues to
negotiate with the Paiute tribe to lease additional parking space in an area
west of the Hospital. Other parking solutions are being considered and
the Maintenance Department will likely chalk dirt areas around the
Hospital to create temporary parking spaces for employees.

Mr. Halfen stated NIH recently underwent an unannounced JCAHO
survey following designation as a Critical Access Hospital. The survey
went extremely well in that the Hospital did not receive any dings related
to patient care. Deficiencies noted involve corrections being made to the
interior of the Hospital building, and work is already in progress to make
the modifications JCAHO requested.

Mr. Halfen stated NIH has applied for swing bed certification but the
process is somewhat unclear for hospitals with fewer than 49 beds. NIH
is awaiting swing bed certification and expects to receive it within the



Northern Inyo Hoépital Board of Directors February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6
next 30 days. Billing in-services will be held on the subject of the correct
method for handling swing bed charges.

PROPOSED MEDICARE  Mr. Halfen called attention to an American Hospital Association (AHA)

AND MEDICAID article on proposed Medicare and Medicaid budget cuts. The budget cuts

BUDGET CUTS would potentially reduce payments to hospitals for services provided to
the poor, the elderly, and the disabled. Because Northern Inyo Hospital
has been designated a Critical Access Hospital (CAH) the reduction in
Medicare and Medicaid payments will affect NIH less than if it would
have if the Hospital were still considered an Acute Care Hospital.

OFFER TO PURCHASE  Mr. Halfen stated that due to NIH’s healthy financial condition,

NORTHERN INYO management occasionally receives inquiries from investor groups

HOSPITAL regarding the possibility of purchasing the Hospital. Since NIH is not for
sale, these inquiries are disregarded and are not pursued further.

ADDITIONAL PARKING  As previously reported in the building report portion of this meeting,

LEASE negotiations continue with the Bishop Paiute tribe to lease land for
supplemental parking in an area adjacent to the Hospital. It is hoped a
lease agreement can be reached to establish 32 additional parking spaces
to help ease parking congestion during construction.

NIH FOUNDATION NIH Foundation Secretary Maggie Egan reported on upcoming

ACTIVITIES Foundation activities including the annual Spring Fling and the Bishop
High Sierra Ultramarathon. Marie Boyd, R.N. gave an update on
preparations for the Ultramarathon and stated that planning is going well
and good attendance is expected at the event by participants from all over
the world.

OTHER Mr. Halfen stated that NIH will have digital mammography equipment up
and running by the end of March. He reminded the group that the new
equipment is being purchased using money from the Tobacco Tax
program.

CHIEF OF STAFF Chief of Staff Taema Weiss, M.D. stated there is nothing new to report

REPORT from the Medical Staff at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

COMMUNICATIONS Mr. Halfen referred to a final draft of a renewal lease with Alltel

TOWER LEASE Communications to lease the communications tower located on Hospital
property. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Calloway, and
passed to approve the lease with Alltel Communications as presented.

QUICK PAY SYSTEM Mr. Halfen stated the Hospital would like to purchase a Quick Charge

system for direct payroll deductions from employee paychecks for meals




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 6

NEW BUSINESS

SWING BED POLICY
AND PROCEDURE
APPROVALS

AGREEMENTS WITH
LARA JEANINE
ARNDAL. M.D.

CLARIFICATION OF
MEAL TIME
COMPENSATION FOR
12-HOUR SHIFT
AGREEMENTS

purchased in the Hospital dining room. The Quick Pay system would
replace the meal tickets currently in use and would allow for quicker and
more accurate charging of employee meals. Use of the Quick Pay system
would not be mandatory and meal tickets would still be available for
purchase by employees and Hospital guests. There would, however be
incentives to employees to use the new system rather than continuing to
purchase meal tickets. The cost of the Quick Pay system is approximately
$13,700 and Mr. Halfen feels it will pay for itself within 18 months
because all meals will be correctly charged. It was moved by Doctor
Clark, seconded by John Ungersma, M.D., and passed to approve the
purchase of the Quick Pay system as presented.

Director of Nursing Susan Batchelder, R.N. referred to the following
proposed Swing Bed Policies and Procedures which were included in the
Board packet for review:
1. “Services for Swing-Bed Patients: Activities, Social Services,
Speech and Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Mental
Health Services, and Dental Services”
2. “Rights of Swing-Bed Patients”
3. “Admission, Documentation, Assessment, Discharge, and Transfer
of Swing-Bed Patients”
4. “Prevention of Abuse of Swing-Bed Patients”
5. “Nutrition for Swing-Bed Patients”

It was moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to
approve the Swing Bed Policies and Procedures as presented.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposed contract for the services of Lara Jeanine
Arndal, M.D. to practice obstetrics and gynecology at NIH, and to a
Relocation Expense agreement for Doctor Amdal’s move to this area.
Additionally, proposed Board Resolution 07-03 was presented to establish
the basis for Doctor Arndal’s agreement and her move to this area. It was
moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
approve the Agreement for the services of Doctor Arndal. It was moved
by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve the
Relocation Expense agreement for Doctor Arndal as presented. It was
also moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to
approve Board Resolution 07-03 as presented.

Mr. Halfen referred to a proposed clarification of the NIH 12-Hour Shift
Agreement, which includes specification that employees who have signed
12-Hour Shift Agreements are obligated to take breaks and meal periods
the same as other employees, as required by law. The proposed re-
wording of the agreement makes it clear that meal breaks are a
requirement rather than an option. It was moved by Doctor Ungersma,



Northern Inyd Hospital Bdard of Directors | February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 6

PROPOSED LEASE FOR
157 PIONEER LANE

NIH FOUNDATION
RESIGNATIONS

ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR
AGREEMENT

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

seconded by Ms. Calloway, and passed to approve the clarification of the
12-Hour Shift Agreement as presented.

Mr. Halfen also referred to a proposed lease for 157 Pioneer Lane with
Thomas Reid, M.D. Doctor Reid is interested in obtaining a larger office
space than that he is currently occupying, at a location closer to NIH. It
was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed
to approve the lease with Doctor Reid as presented. Doctor Reid expects
to move to 157 Pioneer Lane some time during the summer.

NIH Foundation Executive Director Kay O’Brien referred to several
letters of resignation received from members of the NIH Foundation
Board. Ms. O’Brien also tendered her own resignation from the Board
effective February 22 2007, and stated she found it difficult to make
positive changes for the Foundation during her tenure. Maggie Egan,
NIH Foundation Secretary stated there has been difficulty moving
forward with Foundation activities due to attendance at Foundation
meetings not being adequate to establish a quorum. It is possible that a
downsizing of the Board may help to remedy that situation. Mr.
Watercott thanked Ms. O’Brien and the other outgoing Foundation Board
members for their service and dedication to the Hospital and to the NIH
Foundation. It was moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Clark,
and passed to accept the resignations of the NIH Foundation Board
members as presented.

Mr. Halfen announced that District Board Secretary Pat Calloway has
agreed to accept a consulting position with NIH and will act as the
Hospital’s Activities Director (AD), a position required in order to
accommodate swing bed patients. Ms. Calloway is the only certified
Activities Director in this area able to fill the position, and she feels at this
time she can best serve the Hospital District by accepting this job. Her
acceptance of the AD position creates a conflict of interest that will
require her to resign from the District Board, and her resignation will
become effective March 1 2007. Mr. Watercott thanked Ms. Calloway for
her years of invaluable service as a member of the Board and stated that
she will be greatly missed by her fellow Board members. Ms. Calloway
currently represents District Zone V, and Hospital Administration will
begin the process of appointing a replacement for her in the near future.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma stated he will attend
ACHD Legislation Day in Sacramento on March 5 and 6, and he asked if
any Board members would like him to report on any items of interest at
the conference. No reports were given.



Northern Inyo Hospital Boérd of Directors February 21, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 6 of 6

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard

At 7:12 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of
the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Patrick Plunkett,
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Diane Grace
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

D. Real Estate Opportunity / Discussion (Government Code Section
54956.8). ’

E. Annual performance evaluation of CEO (Government Code Section
54957).

At 7:53 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board took no reportable action.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to address the Board on any items listed on
the agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. No comments
were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Patricia Ann Calloway, Secretary




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Jan-07  PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

over budget in IP days; under in IP Ancillary

10% and over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (207,729) ( -3.4% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ 200,320 ( 5.6% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (32,277) ( -1.0% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
over budget (COLA & Reclass) and Employee

$ 27,069 ( 2.2% ) Benefits were

$ (42,625) ( -5.5% ) under budget

$ 113,687 of other income resulted in a net gain of

$ 650,754 $ 170,429 over budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
Wages & Salaries; under budget earlier in
year and now over for COLA and reclass; YTD

$ 27,069 2% OK
$ 24,948 12% Professional Fees; registry staff
$ 37,747 24% Other Expenses; hospital-wide Inservice

Other Information:
36.41% Contractual Percentages for month

42.30% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 3,201,261 Year-to-date Net Revenue



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2007

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets limited as to use
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Other Investments (Partnership)
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 538,047
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions
Specific purpose assets

Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee
Less amounts required to meet current obligations

Net Assets limited as to use:

Long-term investments

Property and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization

Unamortized bond costs

Total assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
2,395,469 1,414,847 3,148,845
9,122,703 9,089,216 6,637,435

528,550 638,920 603,039
15,347,991 15,818,520 15,515,948
369,561 369,561 369,561
7,475,202 7,896,906 6,374,400
382,404 388,646 212,005
1,945,318 1,946,028 1,897,120
648,665 590,154 470,018
38,215,863 38,152,796 35,228,370
740,527 739,755 652,606
534,471 537,596 474914
1,274,998 1,277,351 1,127,520
744,735 702,720 1,632,595
528,550 638,920 603,039
1,491,183 1,341,151 2,157,076
8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
12,173,184 11,806,720 10,895,169
340,873 341,358 344,269
60,528,423 59,949,347 56,932,206




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2007

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
- - 235,000
587,304 584,455 683,397
3,181,233 3,023,473 2,954,330
261,848 164,605 168,166
273,678 308,846 97,853
2,591,528 2,885,456 2,864,110
6,895,592 6,966,835 7,002,857
22,450,000 22,450,000 22,450,000
412,298 413,504 431,586
22,862,298 22,863,504 22,881,586
30,236,063 29,581,412 26,572,849
534,471 537,596 474,914
30,770,534 30,119,008 27,047,763
60,528,423 59,949,347 56,932,206




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of January 31, 2007

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual MTD Budget Variance $ %o YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
560,681 557,910 2,771 0.5 3,985,896 3,905,370 80,526 2.1
1,620,660 2,122,312 (501,652) (23.6) 13,064,302 14,856,184  (1,791,882) (12.1)
2,181,341 2,680,222 (498,881) -18.6% 17,050,198 18,761,554 (1,711,356) -9.1%
3,641,366 3,350,214 291,152 8.7 23,260,283 23,451,498 (191,215) 0.8)
5,822,707 6,030,436 (207,729) (3.40) 40,310,482 42,213,052 (1,902,570) (4.5)
117,303 131,706 14,403 10.9 875,048 921,942 46,894 5.1
1,900,739 2,294,385 393,646 17.2 15,207,771 16,060,695 852,924 5.3
2,018,042 2,426,091 408,049 16.8 16,082,819 16,982,637 899,818 5.3
3,804,665 3,604,345 200,320 6% 24,227,663 25,230,415  (1,002,752) -4%
29,070 20,957 8,113 38.7 187,261 146,699 40,562 27.7
3,833,735 3,625,302 208,433 38.8 24,414,924  257377.114 (962,190) 27.7
1,244,988 1,217,919 (27,069) 2.2) 8,134,897 8,525,433 390,536 4.6
738,227 780,852 42,625 55 4,979,153 5,465,964 486,811 89
241,666 216,718 (24,948) (11.5) 1,631,549 1,517,026 (114,523) (7.6)
452,978 475,251 22,273 47 3,043,690 3,326,757 283,067 8.5
145,687 161,810 16,123 10.0 979,506 1,132,670 153,164 13.5
132,293 136,247 3,954 29 907,684 953,729 46,045 4.8
33,043 33,043 ) - 231,303 231,301 ) -
101,755 138,823 37,068 26.7 967,933 971,761 3,828 0.4
192,219 154,472 (37,747) (24.4) 1,106,941 1,081,304 (25,637) 24)
3,282,858 3,315,135 32,277 1.0 21,982,655 23,205,945 1,223,290 5.3
550,877 310,167 240,710 37.8 2,432,269 2,171,169 261,100 224
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 246,176 718,991 (472,815) (65.8)
75,141 70,588 4,553 6.5 535,588 494,116 41,472 8.4
3,378 15,785 (12,407) (78.6) 28,096 110,495 (82,399) (74.6)
- 121 (121) (100.0) 92,528 847 91,681 10,824.2
- - - N/A - - - N/A
113,687 189,207 (75,520) (40) 902,388 1,324,449 (422,061) (31.9)
7,580 13,858 6,278 453 70,754 97,006 26,252 27.1
6,230 5,191 (1,039) (20.0) 62,641 36,337 (26,304) (72.4)
13,810 19,049 5,239 27.5 133,395 133,343 (52) -
650,754 480,325 170,429 35.5 3,201,261 3,362,275 (161,014) (4.8)




'Spaq wnwixeur uf 23ueyd 03 INp sadeyuadsad LHuednadQ 03 sadueyd jou fspaq sz [enba snje)s eNdsoy $5230V [BINLID)

00°1 (so'n 7€'98C LT'S8T 86°0 6¢t) 7€'98C £6'18C

£0°1 189 18 14T 69°84¢ €0'1 9I'L LY'EPT £9°0SC

10°1 8€°9E T 00'8€L°OPE 8EVLI‘6YE 001 €0'98 00'vES 61 £0°029°6%

¥0°1 SE'SSS 11 00'9€8°26C SE16£Y0€ SoO'1 TT166°1 00°021°Ch Ty

£6°0 (€80 2114 1S°LE 660 o) reov 76°6€

00°1 (€0°0) L6°L Y6'L ot'l 1€ L6'L 8I°T1

€21 01’1 €81 £6°S 161 6€Y €8y 7T6

160 (9v°0) 91°¢§ LY £6°0 €0) 91°¢§ (487

€60 (0c'0) ¥S¥ 124 % 860 (60°0) ¥Sy Sty

S0'1 LZ0 LIS s L1'1 060 LIS LO9

10°1 ¥0°0 80°€ e 0°1 S0°0 80°¢ €l'e

86°0 ($9°0) pree 6v'CE €0°1 88°0 1AK% 0vE

660 (82°0) X a4 SETY $8°0 (Tz'9) €9°Ch 1v°'9¢

96°0 (PE'TI8°COTT)  00°€98°19S°LT  99°000°8SE'9C 160 (8v'vL1‘612) 00°60V°LEG'E  TSHETBILE

111 00°99 00°€29 00°689 90°1 00°S 00°'68 00'v6

Il 00°89 00919 00°89 €0'1 00°¢ 00°88 0016

201 90°0 80°¢ 143 LO'T 120 80°¢ 62

011 $6°0 €0'6 86'6 LO°1 19'0 €0°6 §9'6

1 oL1l £7°8¢ £6°6€ LET SE01 €8¢ 85°8¢
VIN V/N  00°0ZL°9 00°SLE'S V/N V/N 00096 00°SLL

£1°1 00°6¥C 00°L68°1 009%1°C or'l 0082 00°'1LT 00667
V/N VN 00°Z€ 00°ST V/IN V/IN 00°T€ 00°ST

EFISVTERNEY | ueLIBA 193png LA eNPV ALA adejuadaag uUEBLIBA 193png YUO [en)IY YIUOA

A8 X 83 X uu:ﬁ_hﬂ> YIUOA

L0027 ‘[ € Lonuvp fo sy
sopsne)S--suonerad( jo Jusmayels

"TVLIdSOH OANI NYTHLION

(pred) syuajeainba swn [jn,g

(pasiom) swuajeainba awny [0

sinoy pied

SINOY PayIo M

(s1youaq pue satre[es) ajel A[Inoy afeloay
:sonspe)s [joaled

5asuadxa 19A0 SONUAADI JO (KOUSIOIJOP) SS90XH
(ssoy) awoour Suneradg
siuatedap sAlRISIUTWPY
JusuIRdIp $931AISS [OSI]
sjuswiredap 991AIS [RISUAN)
sasuadxa AouednooQ
sjouaq 23kodwa pue satre[es
$199p
peq pue anusAdI 31AISS Judned wolj suonoONpa(y
1ANUIAIL NAIIS Judned ss043 03 JUDIIG

'sydap onuaaai-yjoid ssoln
suoIssIupy
sadreyosig
Ke1s Jo yi3u9| a3eIdAy
SnSudd A[rep a3eloAy
Kouednooo Jo aeiuaolad
Ayoedes paq 1od sAep winwixepy
sKep juaned
spag

:sonsne)s sunpesado



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of January 31, 2007

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

650,753.72 3,201,261.45
- (82,714.25)

3,125.00 456,745.00
772.30 87,921.47
654,651.02 3,663,213.67

- 515,515.55
(3,125.00) (456,745.00)

. 254.91

- 531.62

(3,125.00) 59,557.08
651,526.02 3,722,770.75
30,119,007.72  27,047,762.99

30,770,533.74

30,770,533.74




Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 1/31/2007

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 1/12/2007 2/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.16%  4,381,980.39
2 1/12/2007 2/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.16% 285,750.12
3 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
4  3/11/2004 3/19/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
5 3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
6 3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
7 1/26/2007 4/26/2007  United States Treasury Bills 4.94% 749,865.44
8  7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
9 5/7/2004 5/7/2007 Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
10 5/11/2004 5/11/2007 Bear Stearns Security 3.25%  1,000,000.00
11 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00%  1,000,000.00
12 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
13 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
14 3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
15 11/15/2006 11/15/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.35% 500,000.00
16 11/28/2005 11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
17 1/5/2007 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 81,676.09
18 12/27/2005  12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
19  1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 4.31% 100,000.00
20  1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
21 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
22 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
23 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
24 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
25  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
26 1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
27  4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
28 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
29 10/31/2005 10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
30 5/26/2005 11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50% 1,000,000.00
31 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
32 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
33 1/7/2004 1/7/2009  Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
34 1/5/2007 11/1/2009 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 123,845.50
35 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
36  4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
37 2/24/2006 2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00

Total $17,418,117.54

2/23/2007 2:42:17 PM Page 1 of 1



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of January 31, 2007

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets 651,526.02 3,722,770.75
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues - -
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation 132,293.39 907,684.33
Provision for bad debts 101,755.09 967,932.79
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment - 100.00
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables 326,190.21 (2,239,133.56)
Other current assets (57,801.56) (226,845.54)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 470,529.02 167,957.15
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 222,684.37 400,316.23
Third-party payors (293,928.03) (272,581.49)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,553,248 51 3,428,200.66
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (498,756.86) (2,185,698.78)
Purchase of investments (33,487.14) (2,485,268.21)
Proceeds from disposal of equipment - (100.00)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities (532,244.00) (4,671,066.99)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt (1,205.55) (254,288.10)
Issuance of revenue bonds (42,014.66) 887,860.07
Unamortized bond costs 485.24 3,396.68
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net 2,352.70 (147,478.55)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (40,382.27) 489.490.10
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 980,622.24 (753,376.23)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,414,846.77 3,148,845.24

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

2,395,469.01

2,395,469.01




"puog 002 3y} pue puog |euiBuio 3y yjoq 1o} AUNOJ dY} WO JUNOWE IJJAISS }qaQ 3Y} SUIBJUOD MOU pund JS3I3)u| pue puog ayL (z)
"Auapenb juswasinquial sysanbal Ajuo pue sadjoAul saje|nwnooe JOU)SIP Y} ‘1anamoy Soafoid Bupling ay3 uo puads o} sjqejieae asuejeq

3y} sjuasaidal junowse 3oafold 3y ‘spuog 866l SeHaS 3y} 0} Joadsal Ym Juawalinbay JUNO2oY aA13SaY puog 3} J9A0d 0} 000°G.§$ Jnoge pue

Jleyaq s,3213s1Q Y3 uo syuawAed ayew o) asjsni3 ay) Aq pjay sjunowe sjuasaidal spund puog anuaaay josfoid pue jejol ay} uaamjaq aosualayip ayl (1) :sajoN
€L0°208°S) 16591 0zZ.20L  Ze9'viL veL's 86.°7 zZL'sz  886'8Zs | oco'yseLL  s¥S 8£.'9¢6 S9LZ62'c  L66°SkL'C 906°Z8Y Jaquiadag
§92°208°GL 0gs‘9L 18¥'2€0'L  ZL6‘ELL 6zl's 96.L' 00lL‘sz vee'ol | oco'psciliL  89V'vL 906'78Y 68L°7LS'Y  £OL'SOL'Y €£65°068 JaquanoN
Leg'ovLisl L0591 266'596  09L'€LL 62L's 96.°C 026'¥Z vee'sl | 0£9'PCL‘LL  0£6'89S°L  £66'068 TPL'T06'c  TBLCLS'E €6§'6.Z°L 139010
2L9'929'G1 998°0LE LSO'VLZ'L  502'629 6ZL's 96.°C 0l6'vZ  bel'sey | 9Zv'88E°9l 6EG°Z9S‘L  €55°6.2°L €62'6Z8'C  920°168‘T 02Z8°'L1Z°L Jequvdes
L0€'619'G) y98‘0LE L16°29L°L 990629 veL's £6L°'T 968'vZ  9.G'09% | 1£5°885°GL 978‘955‘L  0Z8‘LLZ'L S16°902'c  9Lp'c9s‘c 65Z°L98 3snbny
£29'855°51 098‘0LE 8.6'1ZLL ¥8£'829 vel's £6L'T 968'vZ  8Sl'veb | viv'cll'sl 982°065°L 652198 Le¥'SH8'T  0S9°Z65°C 00L‘VLLL Ainp
L0S'66¥'S1 002°298 G6S°2€9'L  602'229 69%'s €627 968'vZ  9.6'09F | 6v8'ze6'VL Z06'¥PS'L  00LVLLL 8zL'60L'e  £19'22Z'c 518°056 sunp
98Z'si'slI 961°298 8ce'6LL'L 960°LZ9 Sov's 161 980°6L  S6Z'99F | 6¥8°ZC6'VL  80£'6ES'L  §18°0S6 9/8'c6v's  ¥9Z‘CS8‘T LZv'Zes‘L Kew
TeL'zee'st Z0.°Z60°L 76£'6£6°L  ££V'929 sov's 162 980°6L  ¥9¥'L0Z | 6¥8°‘L8Z'VL ZZT'SSS'L  LZY'Z6S‘L 6LY'895'C  86£°'89b'v 8¥Y'Z69 ludy
$96°0£2'Gl  669°260°L 065'c68'L 89029 Gov's L6l 930°61L  L.9'60b | 2SZ‘'Zov'¥L  €£80°8ZS‘L  8YH'269 ops'LLE‘s  8SPYSL'E 0£8‘SS8 yorey
z58'vIT'sL  zZs'vse'L 9zZL'0LL'T  0LL'0Z9 Zov's 687 €206l 99¢'soy | Z5Z'090°VL  OVS'ZZS'L  0£8'SS8 98€°6Z.'T  $85°7/8'T 0£9°ZML K1enigag

Jeay Joud

vhs'Leesy $59°'91L Sel'vbL  Sov'sLL vel's 86.C ZzL'sT  £98'szs | sLL'BLY'LL 61§ LpL's50°L LeL'0eT'c ovi'ebe‘e 851926 Ksenuep

() () @)

pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung Buiyoayo Yjuop sjuswesingsig sjsodag Yjuow Yjuop

puog puog puog juswRpes diysie|oyss sulLpjiyy suoneuoq  )saldju| suopesado Jsalay} jo pugz Jo Buiuuibag
uonebiiqo ANUIAIY BNuUaAdy  odokqo) juawdinbg pue puog | jusussaau) wniwalid je aosuejeg je souejeg
|esauan jooloiy lejoL
9002 JeaA Jepuajed

sedue|eg jusw}saAu] pue ysed jo Alewwing
leydsoH oAuj ulayuopN



SIX"L0 Uel sjuswelels [eloueul4/002/.2/2

] 02-Gi< mmm‘_m>oo 92IMIBS 199(Q
96'9Z€ | L1¥8C | LL'OEE | G6'9EE | 08'06E | 9L'GOE | €O0EE | SL'vZ€ | 9S€OE | OL'6EE | ZG6VE | 96'/Z€ G/<| pueH uo yse skeq
ey A4 GLY oLy 9y |9t Wy eEv A a4 10§ 90'g bL'g GL-€EL< oley oo
Ly 9y 150§ 66'v €0'S WLy Ly | S9Y LLY £v'S 8v's ¥5'S 0TS)< oney uaund

90984 |90-eN  90-dv  [90-Aey go-unr  go-inf 90-Bny  90-deS  [90-100  |90-AON |90-98@ | /0-uer 1ebuie]

slojedipu] [erouei




901

1 v21

113

0s¢

1 o

1 o0&t

662

1 oLe

1 stz

1323

1 9zZh

1 60}

Leg'e

1 SEL'E

1 8vo'e

0Ls

1 €95

| ovs

i

1 09

I ¥

it

!

61

L

1333

12

1 00}

€L

189

8¢

! oy

1 s¢

IOVH3AAVY
ATHLINOW

1 v21

1 Sk

0s¢

1 oy

1 0t

662

1 ol¢

[7x4

1921

1 601

Leee

I SEle

1 8vog

ols

1 €95

1 o¥s

W

1 09

1 6%

L}

61

1L

131

413

1 00}

€L

1 9

! oy

1 §¢

¥V3IA
HYANIIVO

¥IEW303a

YIGWIAON

¥380L00

¥3aW3Ld3s

1snonv

Anr

aNnr

AV

Tudv

HOYVN

Advnya3d

43

3112

0S¢

1 oy

1 0t

662

1 oLe

[ 7x4

333

1921

1 60}

Leee

| SEIE

1 8v¥0¢

0Ls

! €95

iy

1 09

4

Ll

!

13

1L

(333

/ 00}

€L

!

L

1S9

8t

! o¥

1 s¢

AYVNNVE

L0

! S0

10

/90

40

!

90

!/ SO

L0

90

!l SO

L0

/90

!/ S0

10

s

L0

1 %0

/ SO

/ 80 / SO

10

10

90

! SO

10

!/ 90

! S0

(anim)
HOSIQ

(anim)

SAVQ Ld

(an om)
SAva Ld

/
(anim)
SLlinwav

STVHHIIT

d0

SLISIA

Sinavy

LE]

SHLYIg

vioL

d0

S3IIINUNS

1002
SHINOW

3

SOILlSILVLS
AVLIIdSOH OANINYIHLYON




NORTHERN INYOHOSPITAL
DEPARTMENTAL NON-EMERGENCY OUTPATIENT VISITS

:quzw DIAGNOSTIC NUCLEAR CT EKG/ PHYSICAL RESPIRATORY RURAL HEALTH
2007 RADIOLOGY MAMMOGRAPHY MEDICINE ULTRASOUND SCANNING MRI LABORATORY EEG THERAPY THERAPY CLINIC TOTALS
05 / 06 / 07 {05 / 06 / 07 |05 / 06 / 07| 05 / 06 / 07 | 05 / 06 / 07| 05 / 06 [ 07 05 [/ 06 / o7 05 / 06 / 07 |05 / 06 / 07 |05 /06 /| 07 05 [ 06 / 07 05 |/ 06 I/ o7

JANUARY 340 / 312 / 308) 202 / 229/ 198] 47/ 29/ 36| 102/ 107 / 166| 151 / 123 / 112| 86/ 85/ 86| 1968 / 1686 / 1621] 127 / 103 / 139| 313 / 302 / 335| 16 / 12/ 19| 1014 / 1029 / 941| 4366 / 4017 / 3961
FEBRUARY I ! / ! ! / ! 1 / I/ I ! ! 1 1 I ! ! ! ! ! ! I I
MARCH I / / / ! ! / 1 U ! U 1 ! ! ! I ! ! / ! I ! ! !/
APRIL I 1 ! 1 / I ! I ! / 1 1 ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
MAY / ! ! ! ! / ! ! ! 1 I ! ! I / ! 1 ! 1 / ! / ! !
JUNE ! I / / ! ! ! / ! ! ! 1 ! I ! ! 1 ! 1 / I / ! /
JULY I/ / ! / ! I I/ / ! ! ! I ! / ! ! ! ! ! / ! / 1 !
AUGUST I ! / ! ! ! ! ! 1 ! ! / ! ! ! / ! 1 ! ! I / ! 1
SEPTEMBER 1 1 1 ! 1 i/ / ! / [ / / ! 1 ! / ! 1 I/ / / / ! 1
OCTOBER / I 1 1 I ! I ! I ! ! / ! I/ 1 / ! 1 I ! / / ! 1
NOVEMBER / 1 / ! / ! ! ] ! ! / ! / ! 1 / ! / I/ ! / / ! /
DECEMBER ! ! / ! 1 1 I ! I/ 1 1 / ! / ! I 1 ! ! / / / 1 !
CALENDAR
YEAR 340 / 312 / 308| 202 / 229/ 198 47 / 29/ 36| 102/ 107 / 166] 151 / 123 / 112| 86/ 85/ 86| 1968 / 1686 / 1621] 127 / 103 / 139] 313 / 302 / 335| 16 / 12 / 19| 1014 / 1029 / 941]| 4366 / 4017 / 3961
RIWM_M.M_MMM 340 / 312 / 308 202 / 229/ 198| 47/ 29/ 36/ 102/ 107 / 166 151 / 123 / 112 86/ 85/ 86{ 1968 / 1686 / 1621} 127 / 103 / 139] 313 / 302/ 335| 16 / 12 / 19] 1014 / 1029 / 941] 4366 / 4017 / 3961




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of January 31, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 77,124 *
Virtual Servers 40,677 *
QuadraMed Tempus One Scheduling System (Includes Surgery Module) 233,750
Honda CRV 23,292 *
GE Digital Mammography 363,546
BECKMAN COULTER Blood Analyzer LH500 (Price ??) 50,000
GE Centricity RHC Electronic Health Record Software 75,950
Terason t3000 Ultrasound System 43,396 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,046,314
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,046,314




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of January 31, 2007

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended

Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year

TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures
(Hospital Information System and Building Project)

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT
2,025,846

421,733 *
320,468 *

2,768,046

1,199,399

742,201
0
0

0
2,025,846

2,768,046

[ )




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of January 31, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

*Completed

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of January 31, 2007

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending December 31, 2006 66,235 416,354
STRYKER EYE GURNEY SURGERY 5,379
Month Ending January 31, 2007 5,379 421,733




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital
Performance Improvement
Dietary QA Review
April 2006 vs December 2006

Comparison of Reviews April 2006 of 28 charts and December
2006 with 29 charts

Apr-06 Dec-06
1. Nutrition Screen on Admission Nursing Assessment Form
Completed? 82% 69%
2. Is Nutrition Screen a Total of 3? (Scores of 3 or more require
review of chart) 86% 56%
3 a) Is 'Person Contacted' and 'Date/Time' area completed? 50% 70%
4 b) Is the Nutritional Assessment (on the back of the
patient's Nutritional Screening Questionnaire) completed?** 67% 91%
5 c) Was the Nutritional Assessment completed within 24
hours of admit?*** 57% 91%
6. Obstetrical Care Plan (If applicable): (Antepartum / Postpartum
Flowsheet) Diet completed? 100% 100%
7. Nursing Graphic And | & O Record: Diet Type / % Eaten
completed? 64% 93%
8 Profile Dietary Card Accurate (Matches Nutritional
Questionnaire?) 63% 97%
9 Profile Dietary Card Completed Within 24 Hours of Admit? 100% 100%
10 Allergies Noted? 89% 69%
11 Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Accurate (Completed by
Patient?) A 64% 72%
12 Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Completed Within 24 Hours
of Admission Date? 61% 72%




Northern Inyo Hospital
Performance Improvement
Dietary QA Review
April 2006 vs December 2006

Dietary Review April 2006 vs December 2006

120%

100%

== Apr-06 |
== Dec-06

80%

ance Rate

Compl

60% +——

YN

40%

20%

0%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Question Number

10

11

12




Northern Inyo Hospital
Performance Improvement
Dietary QA Review
1st Quarter 2006 (with 5 Pediatric charts from Oct/Nov/Dec 2005)

29 charts reviewed (January 2006 (5 of the 6 pediatric charts reviewed were from Oct/Nov/Dec 2005))

Yes No N/A  Compliance

1. Nutrition Screen on Admission Nursing Assessment Form Completed? 26 3 0 90%

2. Is Nutrition Screen a Total of 3? (Scores of 3 or more require review of chart) 4 22 3 15%
1) Is 'Person Contacted' and 'Date/Time' area completed? 2 2 25 50%
I) Is the Nutritional Assessment (on the back of the patient's Nutritional

Screening Questionnaire) completed? 0 4 25 0%
lll) Was the Nutritional Assessment completed within 24 hours of admit? 0 4 25 0%

3. Obstetrical Care Plan (If applicable): (Antepartum / Postpartum Flowsheet) Diet

completed? 6 0 23 100%

4. Nursing Graphic And | & O Record: Diet Type / % Eaten completed? 25 4 0 86%

5. Profile Dietary Card Accurate (Matches Nutritional Questionnaire?)** 15 1 13 94%

6. Profile Dietary Card Completed Within 24 Hours of Admit? ** 28 0 1 100%

7. Allergies Noted? ** (also see note below **) 18 0 12 60%

8. Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Accurate (Completed by Patient?) ** 16 4 9 80%

9. Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Completed Within 24 Hours of Admission

Date? *** 10 7 12 59%

** (Under column N/A: No Nutritional Questionnaire in chart)
**A (Under column N/A: No Nutritional Questionnaire in chart)

AA The Admission Nursing Assessment form: 5 charts were blank for "Allergies’ - 'Food’

of these 3 had a Nutritional Questionnaire marked
'No' for allergies and 2 did not have a Nutritional
Questionnaire; No food allergies noted on Dietary
card

3 charts had 'yes' marked for 'Allergies - Food'
of these 2 did not have a Nutritional Questionnaire and
1 had a Nutritional Questionnaire marked 'No' for
food allergies; No food allergies noted on Dietary
card



Northern Inyo Hospital
Dietary QA Review
April 2006

L L : , Yes No N/A Incomplete Compliance
1. Nutrition Screen on Admission Nursing Assessment Form Completed? 23 5 0 0 82%
2. Is Nutrition Screen a Total of 37 (Scores of 3 or more require review of chart) 6 17 5 1 86%
a) Is 'Person Contacted' and 'Date/Time' area completed? 2 2 21 3 50%
b) Is the Nutritional Assessment (on the back of the patient's Nutritional
Screening Questionnaire) completed?** 4 2 21 1 67%
¢) Was the Nutritional Assessment completed within 24 hours of admit?*** 4 3 20 1 57%
3. Obstetrical Care Plan (If applicable): (Antepartum / Postpartum Flowsheet) Diet
completed? 13 0 15 0 100%
4. Nursing Graphic And | & O Record: Diet Type / % Eaten completed? 14 8 0 6 64%
5. Profile Dietary Card Accurate (Matches Nutritional Questionnaire?) 17 10 0 1 63%
6. Profile Dietary Card Completed Within 24 Hours of Admit? 28 0 0 0 100%
7. Allergies Noted? 24 3 0 1 89%
8. Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Accurate (Completed by Patient?) 18 10 0 0 64%
9. Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Completed Within 24 Hours of Admission
Date? 17 11 0 0 61%

**#2ii: Nutritional Assessment: Under 'No' two forms missing

**A#2iii: Nutritional Assessment: Under 'No' two forms missing; one form not
done

AA#8 - Nutritional Screening Questionnaire: Under 'No' nine forms missing;
one form not done

Note: One chart had Food Allergy marked 'yes' for pork - type of reaction: Gl upset;
Nutritional Screening Questionnaire had Food Allergies marked 'No' with pork listed
under ‘'food disliked'; Dietary Profile Card listed 'pork products' under 'Food Dislikes'
and marked 'Allergies’ as 'no'.




‘ o ; Yes No N/A Compliance
1. Nutrition Screen Nursing Assessment Form Done? 20 9 0 69%
2. Nutrition Screen Total of 3 Points? 10 8 11 56%
a) Is 'Person Contacted' and 'Date/Time' area completed? 7 3 19 70%
b) Is the Nutritiona! Assessment Completed? 10 1 18 91%
c) Nutritional Assessment completed within 24 hours of admit? 10 1 18 91%
3. Obstetrical Care Plan (If applicable) Completed? 7 0 22 100%
4. Nursing Graphic And | & O Record: Diet Type / % Eaten completed? 25 2 2 93%
5. Profile Dietary Card Accurate 28 1 0 97%
6. Profile Dietary Card Completed Within 24 Hours of Admit? 29 0 0 100%
7. Allergies Noted? 20 9 0 69%
8. Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Completed by Patient? 21 8 0 72%
9. Screening Questionnaire Completed Within 24 Hours of Admission Date? 21 8 0 72%
Blank Nutritional Screen Nursing Assessement 9
Blank Profile Dietary Card 'Allergies’ 9
Nutritional Screening Questionnaire Missing 8
1 Day Admits 10
MYes
| Dietary Review April 2006 mNo




Number of Charts Reviewed

= N N w w
a0

s
=
s
/%)
@
(1]
<
5
&
3
4
7]
(7]
3
2
- 0
S
- Ol
S
0
S
0




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Independence Office ‘ COUNTY of INYO Bishop Office

P. 0. Box 427 Department of Environtnental Health Services 207 W-. South St.
168 N. Edwards St. ' : Bishop, CA 93514
Independence, CA 93526 . (760) 873-7866
(760) 878-0238

FOOD FACILITY INSPECTION REPORT

Business Name:  Jo oTHELN NV O HOSPTAL Inspection Date: >_ 5.~
Business Address: Bi<pop _ Recheck Date:
Owner's Name: Computer #:
Operator's Name: [ ENN FOREHANY ‘ Permit #:
B Routine [(J Re-check O Construction - U Penatty 3 complaint

Critical items checked below require a mandatory recheck if in violation; any other violations may require a recheck.
O Temperature Control/Operation  [_] Temperature Control/Equipment U Chemicals, Cleaners, Poisons

U Food Adulteration [ Hot and Cold Water . [ Proper Dishwashing Procedure 0 Vector Control

OFFICIAL NOTICE TO COMPLY -

THE CONDITIONS NOTED BELOW ARE VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA UNIFORM RETAIL FOOD FACILITY LAW {CURFFL)

— Walk-in Refrigerator: < |

Walk-in Freezer:

Line Refrigerator: =58

Upright Freezer: qo, 4O

Other Refrigerating units:

COEMAN & LiTel LIBINTAINELD CoNSCIEHTIVEL Y ofERATED.

An inspection’of your establishment on this date found the above items in need. of correction. Failure to comply with this
notice by the recheck date listed above may subject you to penalties as provided by law.

P

Mﬁﬁ’lr T/()‘.{’f\g( LA ,( ~ | ‘ | Argreuw) ,’212}2

" Received By E.H. S\pecialist

Page _of







	BoardPacket_2007_03Pages1thru2
	BoardPacket_2007_03

	BoardPacket_2007_03Page3edited
	BoardPacket_2007_03Pages4thru37
	BoardPacket_2007_03


